
Rashedul Islam

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Syed Sajjad Ahmed  <saj/ad@saiham.com>

Wednesday,  February 08, 201712:31  PM
Rashedul  Islam

iftekhar;  Md.  Moshiur  Rahman;  Sabbir Ahmed;  Rokib;  adib@cross-world.com;

sayeful@cross-world.com;  sultan@cross-world.com,. Asish  Kumar  Nath  GM  Technical

Cross-world; faizunnessa@cross-world.com; tahura@cross-world.com;

sanwar@cross-world.com
Re: About Loan of Busbar Trunking System  & 650KVA Generator

Funny email but as per your request it is approved that both transportation costs for generators shall be
covered by GS.

Sajjad

Sent from my iphone

~n Feb 8, 2017, at 12: 16 PM, Rashedul Islaln

Dear sir,

<rashed cross-world. com> wrote :

Greetings from Cross world  power ltd, As per your confirmation ,we are agreeing with the mail  but

please confirmation  below two points.

1)    650 KVA Genset transportation from our warehouse to your factory will  be borne by GS
Sweaters

2)    After clearing 600 KVA Genset transportation  from Chittagong port to Cross world ware
house at Dhaka will be  borne  by GS Sweaters.

Thanks much

Md. Rashedul Islam|  CROSS WORLD POWER LTD  I  Officer-1,  Sales|  House NE(O) 06, Road 92,
Gulshan-2   Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh|  p:  +880  2  58811858, 9891442  I  f:  +880 2  58815160  I  Mobile:  01755
514 865  I  w:  www.cross-world.com

E± please consider the environment before  printing this email.

From:  Syed Saijad Ahmed  [mailto:saiiad@saiham.com]
Sent: Wednesday,  February 08,  2017 2:35 AM
To:  Sanwar Parvez
Cc:  iftekhar;  Md.  Moshiur  Rahman;  Sabbir Ahrned;  Rokib;  adib@cross-world.com;  saveful®cross-
world.com;  sultan@cross-word.com;  Asish  Kumar  Nath  GM Technical  Cross-word;
faizunnessa@cross-world.com;  tahura@cross-worid.com;  rashed@cross-world.com
Subject:  Re:  About Loan Of Busbar Trunking  System  & 650KVA Generator
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Rashedul Islam

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Rashedul Islam  <rashed@cross-world.com>

Wednesday,  February 08, 201712:17  PM
sail.ad@saiham.com
'iftekhar';  'Md.  Moshiur Rahman';  'Sabbir Ahmed';  'Rokib';  adib@cross-world.com,.

sayeful@cross-world.com;  sultan@cross-world.com;  'Asish  Kumar  Nath  GM

Technical Cross-world'; faizunnessa@cross-world.com; tahura@cross-world.com;

rashed@cross-world.com; sanwar@cross-world.com
FW About  Loan of Busbar Trunking System  & 650KVA Generator

Dear sir,

Greetings from Cross world  power ltd, As per your confirmation ,we are agreeing with the  mail but please
confirmation below two  points.

1)     650 KVA Genset transportation from our warehouse to your factory will  be  borne  by GS Sweaters
2)    After clearing 600 KVA Genset transportation  from Chittagong port to Cross world ware house at Dhaka will

~             be borne by GS sweaters.

Thanks much

Md.  Rashedu[ Islam|  CROSS WORLD  POWER LTD  I  Officer-1,  Sales|  House NE(O) 06,  Road 92, Gulshan-2   Dhaka
1212,  Bardadesh|  p:  +880 2 5881  1858, 989  1442  I  f:  +880 2 58815160  I  Mctlle:  01755 514 865  I  w: m^iw.c]us+^qu.com

i± please consider the environment b`efore printing this email.

~   vyThj#`trprif;D  ur  Trdo#
-`-;-=-::::--:---

From:  Syed  Sajjad Ahmed  [mailto:sa_ijad@saiham,com]
Ssent: Wednesclay,  February 08,  2017 2:35 AM
To:  Sanwar Parvez
CCc:  iftekhar;  Md.  Moshiur Rahman;  Sabbir Ahmed;  Rokib;  adib@cross-world.com;  saveful@cross-world.com;
sultan@cross-world.com;  Asish  Kumar  Nath  GM Technical  Cross-world;  faizunnessa@cross-\^rorld.com.;  tahura@cross-
\^rorld.com;  .rashed@cross-world.com
Subject:  Re: About Loan Of Busbar Trunking System & 650KVA Generator

TO WIIOM IT MAY CONCERN,

1. THIS IS A WRITTEN CONFIRMATION THAT WITII REFERENCE TO THE DISCUSSION WITII
CROSS WORLD AND GS SWEATERS THE SUPPLY OF BET SYSTEM SHALL BE REFUNDED TO
CROSS WORLD AFTER CLEARANCE OF BBT MATERIAL FROM CHITTAGONG PORT AGAINST
I,/C #  14111701007, 04/01#017

2. THIS IS A WRITTEN CONFIRMATION THAT WITII REFERENCE TO THE DISCUSSION WITII
CROSS WORljD AND GS SWEATERS THE SUPPLY OF 650KVA GENERATOR SHALL BE
REFUNDED WITII ADDITIONAL PAYMENT TO CROSS WORLD AFTER CLEARANCE OF
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Report Header

Application: Alliance Message Management
Report type: Instance Search - Detailed Report
Operator: MKMILY
Alliance Server Instance: Primary
Date - Time: 2016/12/15 16:34:15

Report Content

Reprint From MFA-0000-000000

Possible Duplicate Delivery
Network: SWIFT
Session Holder: DHBLBDDHAXXXF
Session: 3584
Sequence: 719946
Delivery Status: Network Ack

Instance Type and Transmission

Original
Priority/Delivery : Normal
Message Header

Swift Input: FIN 700 Issue of a Documentary Credit
Sender : DHBLBDDHTOD

DHAKA BANK LIMITED
(TRADE OPERATION)
DHAKA BD

Receiver : SCBLGB2LXXX

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK
(ALL U.K. OFFICES)
LONDON GB

Message Text

F27: Sequence of Tot al
Number : 1/
Tot al : 1

F40A: For m of Document ar y Cr edi t
I RREVOCABLE

F20: Document ar y Cr edi t Number
141116010264

F31C: Dat e of I ssue
161215 2016 Dec 15

F40E: Appl i cabl e Rul es
Appl i cabl e Rul es: UCPURR LATEST VERSI ON

F31D: Dat e and Pl ace of Expi r y
Dat e: 170315 2017 Mar 15
Pl ace: U. K

F50: Appl i cant
GS SWEATERS LI MI TED
VI LLAGE SHAHPUR, P. O. - SHAHPUR BAZAR
POST CODE- 3333, P. S- MADHABPUR
DI STRI CT- HABI GANJ, BANGLADESH.

F59: Benef i c i ar y
Name and Addr ess:

ALLAM MARI NE LTD
WYKE WAY, MELTON, HULL,
HU14 3BQ, ENGLAND.
TEL: 01482 636300.

F32B: Cur r ency Code, Amount
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Cur r ency: GBP POUND STERLI NG
Amount : 41500, #41500, #

F41D: Avai l abl e Wi t h . . . By . . . - Name and Addr ess - Code
Name and Addr ess: ANY BANK I N U. K
Code: BY NEGOTI ATI ON

F42C: Dr af t s at . . .
SI GHT

F42A: Dr awee - Par t y I dent i f i er - I dent i f i er Code
I dent i f i er Code:

DHBLBDDH107
DHAKA BANK LI MI TED
( FOREI GN EXCHANGE BRANCH)
DHAKA BD

F43P: Par t i al Shi pment s
ALLOWED

F43T: Tr ansshi pment
ALLOWED

F44E: Por t of Loadi ng/ Ai r por t of Depar t ur e
ANY SEAPORT OF U. K.

F44F: Por t of Di schar ge/ Ai r por t of Dest i nat i on
CHI TTAGONG SEAPORT, BANGLADESH

F44C: Lat est Dat e of Shi pment
170222 2017 Feb 22

F45A: Descr i pt i on of Goods and/ or Ser vi ces
BRAND NEW TEMPEST SPECI FI CATI ON DI ESEL GENERATOR SET COMPRI SI NG
PERKI NG ENGI NE COUPLED TO MECC ALTE ALTERNATOR RATED FOR PRP DUTY
AT 400V 3 PHASE 50 HZ I N ACCORDANCE WI TH OUR STANDARD AUTOSTART
SPECI FI CATI ON, ( H. S. CODE NO. 8502. 13. 00)
.
DESCRI PTI ON:
PM600, 600 KVA, 480 KW.
ENGI NE NO. 2806A- E18TAG1A
ALTERNATOR NO. ECO40- 1. 5L
WI TH PLANT MOUNTED
.
QUANTI TY: 01 UNI T, PRI CE: GBP 40, 325. 00/ UNI T.
.
FREI GHT: GBP 1, 175. 00
.
ALL OTHER DETAI LS OF MERCHANDI SE ARE AS PER PROFORMA I NVOI CE NO.
CW16- 087 DATED 25- NOV- 2016 OF THE BENEFI CI ARY.
.
TOTAL VALUE: GBP. 41, 500. 00
TRADE TERM : CFR, CHI TTAGONG, BANGLADESH ( I NCOTERM 2010)

F46A: Document s Requi r ed
01. BENEFI CI ARY' S DRAFT I N DUPLI CATE.
.
02. FULL SET ORI GI NAL ' BI LL OF LADI NG' CONSI GNED TO THE ORDER OF
DHAKA BANK LTD. FOREI GN EXCHANGE BRANCH, 100 MOTI JHEEL C/ A, DHAKA
MARKED ' FREI GHT PREPAI D' NOTI FY APPLI CANT AND DHAKA BANK LTD.
FOREI GN EXCHANGE BRANCH GI VI NG FULL NAME AND ADDRESS.
.
03. BENEFI CI ARY' S SI GNED COMMERCI AL I NVOI CE I N 03 ORI GI NALS PLUS
03 COPI ES. COMMERCI AL I NVOI CE MUST CLEARLY SHOW THE ' FREI GHT
CHARGES' SEPARATELY.
.
04. DETAI LS PACKI NG LI ST I N 03 ORI GI NALS PLUS 03 COPI ES.
.
05. CERTI FI CATE OF ORI GI N I N ONE ORI GI NAL AND ONE COPY I SSUED/
ATTESTED BY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE/ CONCERNED GOVERNMENT AGENCY/
APPROVED AUTHORI TY/ ORGANI ZATI ON OF THE EXPORTI NG/ BENEFI CI ARY' S
COUNTRY CERTI FYI NG THAT THE MERCHANDI SE ARE OF ' U. K' ORI GI N.
.
06. I NSURANCE COVERED BY APPLI CANT WI TH EXPRESS I NSURANCE
LI MI TED, HEAD OFFI CE, AL- RAZI COMPLEX ( 9TH AND 10TH FLOOR) , 166-
167, SHAHI D SYED NAZRUL I SLAM SHARANI , BI JOYNAGAR, DHAKA- 1000,
BANGLADESH UNDER MARI NE COVER NOTE NO. EI L/ HO/ MC- 1962/ 12/ 2016
DTD. 01/ 12/ 2016 ( FAX: +88- 02- 9568616/ E- MAI L: i nf o at ei l bd. com) .
DECLARATI ONS OF SHI PMENT BY THE SHI PPERS TO BE MADE TO THE
APPLI CANT BY EMAI L ( I D: GSSWEATERSLTD AT GMAI L. COM AND TO THE
ABOVE I NSURANCE COMPANY QUOTI NG L/ C NO. WI THI N 07 ( SEVEN) DAYS
AFTER THE SHI PMENT DATE. COPY OF SUCH DECLARATI ONS MUST ACCOMPANY
THE ORI GI NAL DOCUMENTS.
.
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07. BENEFI CI ARY MUST SEND 01( ONE) COMPLETE SET OF NON- NEGOTI ABLE
SHI PPI NG DOCUMENTS TO L/ C APPLI CANT' S OFFI CE ADDRESS BY EMAI L TO
SAJJAD AT SAI HAM. COM WI THI N 07 ( SEVEN) WORKI NG DAYS AFTER
SHI PMENT. BENEFI CI ARY' S COMPLI ANCE CERTI FI CATE TO THI S REGARD AND
RESPECTI VE COURI ER RECEI PT MUST ACCOMPANY THE ORI GI NAL DOCUMENTS.
.
08. APPLI CANT' S NAME, ADDRESS AND TI N 670874488589 MUST BE
I NSCRI BED OR PRI NTED I N I NDELI BLE I NK ON, AT LEAST 02 ( TWO) PCT.
OF THE LARGEST PACKET/ COVER/ TI NNED PACKAGE/ SACK PACK/ WOODEN BOX/
OTHER PACKETS CONTAI NI NG THE I MPORTED GOODS AND A COMPLI ANCE
CERTI FI CATE I N THI S REGARD MUST ACCOMPANY THE ORI GI NAL DOCUMENTS.
.
09. SHI PMENT SHOULD BE EFFECTI VE BY COMPANI ES HONORI NG BANGLADESH
LAWS AND REGULATI ON REGARDI NG VESSELS, FLAGS, SEAPORTS SHI PMENT
AND TRANSHI PMENT. A CERTI FI CATE I N THI S REGARD I SSUED BY
RESPECTI VE SHI PPI NG COMPANY/ I T' S AGENT MUST ACCOMPANY THE
ORI GI NAL DOCUMENTS.
.
10. COUNTRY OF ORI GI N MUST BE CLEARLY PRI NTED/ MENTONED I N THE
OUTER PACKI NG OF THE GOODS. A COMPLI ANCE CERTI FI CATE I N THI S
REGARD I SSUED BY BENEFI CI ARY MUST ACCOMPANY THE ORI GI NAL
DOCUMENTS.
.
11. BENEFI CI ARY' S CERTI FI CATE CONFI RMI NG THAT THE GOODS ARE BRAND
NEW AND HAVE BEEN TESTED I N ACCORDANCE WI TH I SO8528 AND ARE
SUPPLI ED WI TH ALLAM MARI NE STANDARD WARRANTY.
.

F47A: Addi t i onal Condi t i ons
1. LCAF NO. DBL I ND. 97883, H. S. CODE NO. 8502. 13. 00, APPLI CANT' S
NAME, ADDRESS, TI N 670874488589, BI N/ VAT REG. NO. 22121033679 AND
LC I SSUI NG BANK' S BI N 19011031557 MUST APPEAR I N ALL SHI PPI NG
DOCUMENTS.
.
2. L/ C NO. AND DATE MUST APPEAR I N ALL THE DOCUMENTS.
.
3. ALL DOCUMENTS MUST BE MADE OUT I N ENGLI SH LANGUAGE EXCEPT
STAMP, LETTER HEAD AND PREPRI NTED FORMS.
.
4. BI LL OF LADI NG AND DOCUMENTS PRI OR TO THE OPENI NG DATE OF
THI S L/ C ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.
.
5. PPACKI NG: EXPORT STANDARD SEAWORTHY PACKI NG
.
6. BLANK BACK, SHORT FORM, CLAUSED AND CHARTER PARTY BI LL OF
LADI NG ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.
.
7. FULL NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NO. AND E- MAI L/ WEB ADDRESS OF
THE SHI PPI NG AGENT I N BANGLADESH MUST BE MENTI ONED I N THE BI LL
OF LADI NG.
.
8. DI SCREPANT DOCUMENTS MUST NOT BE NEGOTI ATED AGAI NST ANY
GUARANTEE OR UNDER RESERVE AND PRI OR APPROVAL OF L/ C I SSUI NG
BANK I S REQUI RED FOR NEGOTI ATI ON OF DI SCREPANT DOCUMENTS. A FEES
OF GBP 80. 00 WI LL BE DEDUCTED AS DI SCREPANCY CHARGES FROM THE
BI LL VALUE FOR PRESENTI NG EACH SET OF DI SCREPANT DOCUMENTS.
.

F71B: Char ges
ALL CHARGES OUTSI DE BANGLADESH
ARE ON BENEFI CI ARY' S A/ C I NCLUDI NG
REI MBURSEMENT CHARGES.

F48: Per i od f or Pr esent at i on
WI THI N 21 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF
SHI PMENT BUT WI THI N THE VALI DI TY
OF THE CREDI T.

F49: Conf i r mat i on I nst r uct i ons
WI THOUT

F78: I nst r uct i ons t o t he Payi ng/ Accept i ng/ Negot i at i ng Bank
1. DOCUMENTS TO BE DI SPATCHED TO ' DHAKA BANK LTD. , CPC- TRADE
OPERATI ONS, BGMEA COMPLEX ( 1ST FL. ) , 23/ 1 PANTHAPATH LI NK ROAD,
KARWAN BAZAR, DHAKA, BANGLADESH' UNDER ONE COVER LETTER BY ANY
I NT' L COURI ER SERVI CES ON THE DATE OF NEGOTI ATI ON/ PRESENTATI ON.
.
2. UPON RECEI PT OF COMPLYI NG PRESENTATI ON, WE SHALL REMI T THE
PAYMENT AS PER I NSTRUCTI ON OF THE NEGOTI ATI NG BANK ON THEI R
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FORWARDI NG SCHEDULE THROUGH OUR CORRESPONDENT
F72: Sender t o Recei ver I nf or mat i on

PLS ADVI SE THI S L/ C TO THE
BENEFI CI ARY UNDER I NTI MATI ON TO US.
.
THANKS N REGARDS
CPC TRADE OPERATI ONS
DHAKA BANK LI MI TED

End of Message

Report Footer

Number of Entities: 1
End of report
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